
State of Florida 

DATE: February 22,2001 
TO: Judy Harlow, Division of Safety & Electric Reliability 

RacheP Isaac, Division of Legal Services 
FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting %LL- 

RE: Docket No. 001948-EC - Petition for determination of need for the Osprey 
Energy Center in Polk County by Seminole Electric Cooperative and CaDpine 
Construction Finance Company, L. P. 

X 

X 

cc: 

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case. 

Final Order PSC-01-0421-FOF-EC issued 2/21/01 granted Seminole and 
Calpine's petition to determine need for electrical power plant and closed the 
docket. 
reconsideration of Order PSC-0 1 -0366-PCO-EC, issued 2/12/01 which granted in 
part and denied in part Calpine's request for confidential classification and motion 
for permanent protest order. Sased on the filing of Calpine's motion, t he  docket 
has been REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status. 

On 2/22/01 Calgine Csntruction Finance Company filed a motion for 

OPR has been changedto . 

- has been changed to OCR. 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order I 

requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. is to 
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non- 
compliance and recommended further actions." 

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order 
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to fili a 
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and 
advise all concerned of recommended further actions." 
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SER/LEG please file a CASR by 317/04 to dispose of the motion for 
recon side rat ion . 

Docket File 
Security File 

PSC/RAR 32 (4100) 


